
RE: Printing of Tree image for photoframe

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Fri 03-05-2024 11:53
To:​Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>;​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>​

Please go ahead.
 
From: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Printing of Tree image for photoframe
 
Dear Cleyton,
 
Greetings!
 
The rate is ok. It is as per the standard rate of Rs. 100 per sq.ft. shared by the vendor in his
rate card.
 
Dear Santosh Sir,
 
Need your approval to go ahead with the printing.
 
Regards,
Milind
 

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:49 PM
To: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Printing of Tree image for photoframe
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Milind,
 
Attached quotation which is  in "Vinyl Print" kindly provide us approval for further ordering.
 

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa 

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Goa International Airport Dabolim, 

Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
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Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 

www.k-hospitality.com

 

Office Address
Shop No 2,
Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 02 May 2024 11:40
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Printing of Tree image for photoframe
 
Dear Cleyton,
 
Greetings!

We need to print the attached image for putting up in the photo frame in Santosh Sir's office.
 
Print Specifications: 4ft by 3ft Vinyl
Qty: 1
 
https://www.google.com/imgres?
imgurl=https://static.vecteezy.com/system/resources/previews/029/045/857/non_2x/a-
beautiful-tree-ai-generative-free-
photo.jpg&tbnid=bGJpkHq9a64V4M&vet=1&imgrefurl=https://www.vecteezy.com/free-
photos/tree-of-life-background&docid=tIK0B13OOIVkzM&w=1470&h=980&itg=1&hl=en-
IN&source=sh/x/im/m1/4&kgs=6b43546b20f726ef&shem=abme,trie
 
Kindly help us with the printing of the same.
 
Regards
Milind Sawant
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